

Meeting Location:

Zoom
<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97135013864>

2001 Third St., Norco, CA, 92860



Tuesday, November 17th, 2020

10:00AM-12:00PM

Senate Meeting

Contact Number: (951) 372-7007

www.norcollege.edu/asnc

Associated Students of Norco College
Senate Meeting

I. Call to Order: **President called meeting to order at 10:10 am.**

II. Roll Call:

ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College – Angelica Calderon

Vice President of Administration – Anisha Salhotra

Vice President of Finance – Tharek Phounsavat

Vice President of Campus Activities – Tamilore Ajayi

Vice President of Campus Relations – Samia Irfan

Vice President of Campus Organizations – Isaac Nuñez **Tardy (Excused)**

Senator of Administration- Arielle Benas

Senator of Finance- Makenna Ashcraft

Senator of Activities- Valerie Diaz

Senator of Activities- Ryan Snyder **Tardy (Excused)**

Senator of Activities- Roman Zuniga

Senator of Relations- Michael Moreno

Senator of Relations- Mylie Valdovinos

Senator of Relations- Jalen Madrid

Senator of Organizations- Rochelle Duran

Senator of Organizations- Gerlene Aquino

Roll call completed at 10:11 am.

III. Approval of Minutes on November 10th, 2020.

Approved

Motioned by Samia Irfan

Second by Tharek Phounsavat

13-0-0

IV. Announcements/Comments from the Public

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

None.

V. Old Business:

Sen.11.10.02 Approval of funding \$250 from ASNC Trust to Provide Personalized Christmas gift cards for Norco College Students in need.

**Motion Author: Tamilore Ajayi
(Discussion/Action Item)**

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and approve funding for a gift card to assist students in need this Christmas.

Edwin Romero: Last week this was on the agenda. I wanted to see if we could do this with the ASNC funds, but we cannot so we are going to take it from the Trust Fund. We thought we had \$2,000 left, but we only have about \$1,200 left. It is easier to choose the student based on how much information that they have. Someone can nominate the Norco College student, or they can nominate themselves.

We need to discuss who is going to be on the selection committee and ways we can promote it.

Tami Ajayi: I came up with the application, and I am going to share it to see what we can change or improve. I figured that some students will not be submitting this themselves and it could be someone filling it out for them. I do not know how it would necessarily work if someone was filling it out for them. With COVID, would it be easier to give them a gift card with that amount because what if they use the money for other things?

Tharek Phounsavat: I feel like it would be better for us to buy the items for them so we can ensure that they money is being used for the intended thing.

Motioned By: Samia Irfan, Seconded By: Tharek Phounsavat
13-0-0

Motioned By: Samia Irfan, Seconded By: Gerlene Ariel Aquino
13-0-0

VI. New Business.

None.

VII. ASNC Advisor Report

Norco College Scholarship

Edwin Romero: Scholarships! I saw some questions about the scholarships and how many recommendations you need. Rochelle said she went to the first workshop. What did they say about references? Minimum of one recommendation, but they prefer all three! There is another workshop tomorrow at 9am. Samia if we can promote that then that would be great! I think it is the last workshop, if not then two more. It is best to start the application now. I highly doubt that you will not walk away with nothing. Do not miss the deadline. Please be sure to do that.

Upcoming Events

Edwin Romero: This Thursday is Read2Succeed at 1 o'clock. Attend one or the other. We have a collaboration with our event Thursday. We also have a workshop this Friday. This Friday is the

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

Six Feet Apart. It is not an interactive type of event; you can just listen. Relations, if you have any ideas of how to promote this and please remind people of this event on Friday! I think the day of would be good to remind people. Circle of Change conference is this weekend. Please check your emails because if you get it then you are going. Thursday at 11am we have the financial workshop with Wells Fargo.

Registration

Edwin Romero: For Spring semester is November 30th. The ASNC registration time slot is the first or the second. Please let me know if your registration appointment for Spring is correct or if it is incorrect so I can correct it. For Spring we had set the time for Senate and Executive board meetings. The schedule of classes includes if they are going to be meeting in person or if it was just online. I wanted some feedback on that. Look at the schedule of classes and provide us with feedback.

VIII. Executive/Committee Reports

Admin

Anisha Solhotra: December 3rd is the panel, and you must attend.

Finance

Tharek Phounsavat: I updated the budget and sent out.

Safety Committee

Tharek Phounsavat: BIO 55 and manufacturing classes are going to be in person. Apparently, the Norco-Corona school district is opening back up.

Activities

Tami Ajayi: Inspirational stories is still going on.

Edwin Romero: Angel Tree is when the counselors have children, and they collect their children's wish list and people come and adopt one of the Angels and we give the gift to the counselor who has a child. Hopefully, I will have a list this week and people can check it off digitally. I must work with Mark to see how the pickup is going to work. We should probably get a flyer together and that can wait until Monday. I will be hosting Angel Tree, but I just need assistance promoting it.

Guided Pathways

Tami Ajayi: I got invited into the Racial Justice Task Force meetings. There was a survey that was sent out to primarily black students and how ASNC represents them. They said that the leadership on campus could do more to support them. We do a lot behind the scenes for the students. We could do something on the Instagram that introduces us. I know finals week is coming up and we can do a little video sharing an inspirational quote or a word so that we can

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

show that leadership cares and that we are going through the same thing as them. I just wanted to get that out there.

Edwin Romero: I think we should include the senators and included everybody. We should make a template. It could be mandatory.

Relations

Samia Irfan: I can figure out a time and day for their ASNC gear. It would be kept in the IT room. We asked Angel how much it would cost, and he never responded. We are just waiting on the PO and that is it. Depending on when we get the approved PO, we can have it by the end of the week or by Thanksgiving.

BFPC

Samia Irfan: 2021 would be a tight physical year relying on savings. They said the 2021 district revenue allocation by college and talked about the district spending. They just discussed the budget and funding. They discussed challenges for this year with budgeting and the performance report.

Organization

Isaac Nuñez: Dr. Romero said we have Six Feet Apart on Friday. Please attend even if you are busy, please try to have it playing in the background. We are planning a game night for clubs and orgs.

Executive

Angelica Calderon: She said she is in to moderate it, but she has a meeting from 1-2 and she would like us to push it back to 2-4. It is for the mandatory panel. If you have something to say, say it now. I responded and told her that I would check in with you guys first. If you have work or anything during that time that you will cause you to not attend, then let Edwin know or else it will count against you.

Edwin Romero: I set up the Zoom so I can change that from 2-4, and we do not have a flyer yet.

Curriculum Committee

Rochelle Duran: They are creating more ethnic study courses. They will not be offered until Fall of 2021. There is a new course for Business, finger painting class, and Chem.

Makenna Ashcraft: I suggest a ceramics class. I believe that RCC has one, but I know we do not.

Edwin Romero: Another class people have been asking for is Film.

IX. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

None.

X. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:37 am.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.